From: Hill, Shannon

To: Karl Heisler

Cc: Hillary Gitelman; Linda S. Peters; Downtown West Project; Keyon, David
Subject: RE: Missing Appendix

Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 1:39:44 PM

Hi Karl,

You are psychic! No problem, | can incorporate the revised TOC into the compiled PDF of the DEIR
and add the missing appendix to the website. | also saw your subsequent email about using the
searchable PDF of the appendix instead of the version linked below.

Thanks!

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 12:49 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>
Subject: Missing Appendix

Importance: High

[External Email]

Shannon, David: As you (Shannon) already know, Appendix E3 (relocation studies) is missing from
the DEIR. You can download the missing appendix at the link below. Would you please be so kind as
to upload it to the DEIR website, as well.

| also attach a replacement page for the DEIR Table of Contents, because Appendix E3 is not included
there, either. If you are able to replace this page in the DEIR and re-upload the DEIR, that would be

great.

Please let us know if it would be easier for me to send you the entire DEIR with the TOC page
replaced, and | can easily do that.

ApxE3 HistoricResourcesMoveFeasibility.pdf

| apologize for this oversight!


mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:KHeisler@esassoc.com
mailto:HGitelman@esassoc.com
mailto:lspeters@esassoc.com
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
mailto:david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fdeliverit.esassoc.com%2Fdownload.aspx%3FstrID%3Dd5WsL1dNCeLj0Ht7IM6G%26strFile%3Dq26b502E4253npn7cjn5%26strRecipient%3Dkheisler%40esassoc.com&data=04%7C01%7CShannon.Hill%40sanjoseca.gov%7Ce283172aab7a48f740e608d8707a397e%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637383017938402726%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7%2BnfhgtbQNFcR0Zo%2BDWYnM1BeAwSlu7NhL29sD0udYQ%3D&reserved=0

Karl F. Heisler
Senior Technical Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!!

Note that | am working remotely — call or text my mobile at (415) 377-5303.
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800

San Francisco, CA 94108-2512

phn 415.896.5900 | fax 415.896.0332

kheisler@esassoc.com | esassoc.com

Follow us on LinkedIn | Eacebook | Twitter | Instagram | Vimeo

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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